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- Pre repair inspection request - FT7706A VS SLI8907L (OI) DOA 28/10/2017 Page | of 6

- Pre repair inspection request - FTT706A VS SLJB30TL (O1) DOA 281012017

From Loo. KarYong

To: assignmentsf@ikkauio com, admin-affikkamo. com

Ce Tan. Lily (AlG), Fong, Andy-5Y, Kawr, Baljit, Chén. Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Madesa, Md ishak, Maohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang
Sent Tuesday, 14 Movember, 2017 91712 AM

Attacnments: L 1126217 - letter of authorisation,pdf 1126317 - Assignment.pof ®] 5394220564503 11 2007 LOSSHOTIEICATION 174054 0OLUK

Hi

Please refer to the enclosed request from Lee Shergill LLP,

Claim no c42834131285G003
Casa Dwner - Wilsen Tan

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Xing Guo Qiang as Single Joint Expert as requested,

Thank you

Best Regards,

Loo Kar Yong

AlG

Claim Adjuster |, Singapare FNOL, Claims Operations — Aute

Shared Semvices — Malaysia | Global Business Sarvices

AlG Shared Services (M) Bdn Bhd {887191-D)

Menara WarldWide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukil Bintang. 55100 ¥uala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 27196000 ext 101 2246 | Fax +603 27196150

karvong loo@aig.com | wenw.aig.com

Planned PTO: 20/11-28/11

From: Siti [mailto:siti@leeshergill.com]

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Tan, Wilsan-KL

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLIBS07L AND FT7706A ON 28/10/2017 [LSP
ref: LSP/RSS/11263/17/si]

Dear Wilson,

We enclose herein scanned copies of the duly signed Assignment & Letter of authorization by the owner of motor vehicle no, FT 77064
for your attention.

Qur client’s repairer’s order of preference is as follows;

1} Xing Guo Qiang - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2} Mohamad Taufikh - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

3} Marcus Chua - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Kindly arrange with our client’s repairer far the pre-repair survey an an urgent basis.

Warmest Regards,
Sufu Norfaeln

Legal Executive
For Raj Singh Shergill / Chia Aileen
Lee Shergill LLP

https://securemail.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 14/11/2017



- Pre repair inspection request - FT7706A VS SLISS07L (O1) DOA 28/10/2017 Page 2 of 6

Advocates & Solicitors
{In association with Bajwa & Ca)

Tel: 6535 1376

Fax: 6335 5362

111 North Bridge Road
#07-07 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

FEAFEFER R ER R kR ks kAR vk Rk R

Internet Email Confidentiality

EE L R R e T T L LT

Important : This message is intended for the recipient(s) addressed above.

It may contain privileged and confidential infarmation. If you are not the intended recipient(s), kindly notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. You must not read, copy, use, or disseminate
this communication in any form. Thank you.

From: Tan, Wilson-KL [mailte:Wilson-KL Tan@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Siti <sitif@ rgi e

Cc: Loo, Kar Yong <Kar¥ong.Loo@m@aig.coms

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLIS907L AND FT7706A ON 28/10/2017 [L5P ref;
LSP/RSS/11263/17 fsi]

AlG REF: 42834131285G003
Dear Siti
Reference to your email dated 6 Novemnber, addressed to Kar Yong.

Please let us have the warrant to act, listing down the condition that the settlement sum be paid to the Third Party repairer directly,
should there be any settlement and without prejudice to the cause of action for personal injury.,

Wilson Tan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examuner

Claims | AlG Azia Pacifie Insurance Pie. Lid,
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1753 | Fax +{65) 6835 7416

Wilson-HL Ton@aig.com | www.aipcom.sg
MEGRTANT NOTICE

L farmabour in s

nfidertizl I pau are aal the infandsd IBCAYent, Pou MUl fof (58 or tissar
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and any alfachments ge beleved io be free of any weus or ofher defect that might affect sy compter sysem inks which o is recaivad and doenad. i is the responsdhibty of

From: Log, Kar Yong

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Tan, Wilsan-KL

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLISS07L AND FT77064 ON 2B/10/2017 [LSP
ref: LSP/RSS/11263/17 /5]

Importance: High

Hi Wilson |

Could you advise on matter below 7

Thank you

Best Regards,

Loo Kar Yong

AIG

Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto

https://securemail aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 14/11/2017



- Pre repair inspection request - FT7706A VS SLIS907L (OI) DOA 28/10/2017 Page 3 of 6

Shared Services - Malaysia | Global Business Services

AlG Shared Servicas (M) Sdn Bhd (BE7191-10)

Menara WorldWide, Lavel 12, 158 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lurmpur. Malaysia
Tel +& 03 2719 6000 ext 101 22461 Fax =603 2719 6150

karyong |po@aig.com | weww.aip.oom

Planned PTO: 20/11-28/11

From: 5it [mailto:siti@leeshergill.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Loo, Kar Yong

Cc: 'Kang Li

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLI8907L AND FT7706A ON 28/10/30L7 [LSP
ref: LSP/RSS/11263/17/5i]

Importance: High

Dear Kar Yong,
We refer to our email dated 6 November 2017,

Kindly let us hear from you at the soonest,

Warmest Regards,
Sutt Nevfaein

Legal Executive

For Raj Singh Shergill / Chia Aileen
Lee Shergill LLP

Advocates & Solicitors

{In association with Bajwa & Co)

Tel: 6535 1376

Fax: 6535 5362

111 North Bridge Road
#07-07 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

e e T Ty

Internet Email Confidentiality

e S e R R R

Impartant ; This message is intended for the recipient(s) addressed above.

It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), kindly notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. You must not read, copy, use, or disseminate
this communication in any form. Thank you,

From: Siti [maillo:siti@leeshergill.com|

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:50 PM

Te: 'Loo, Kar Yong' <KarYong. Loo@alg.coms

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5LJB907L AND FT77064 ON 28/10/2017
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

https://securemail.aig.com/formpostdir/safe formpost.aspx 14/11/2017



- Pre repair inspection request - FT7706A VS SLISY07L (OI) DOA 28/10/2017 Page 4 of 6

We refer to our letter dated 2 November 2017,

However we note that you did not revert to paragraph 3 of our letter dated 2 November 2017 which reads “The repairer is
willing to agree on a Single Joint Expert if the property damage claim is settled directly and paid to the repairer, without prejudice to
the cause of action for personal injury,”

Whereas our client is prepared to consider appainting an SJE on your list, we would be grateful on the clarification on the
above.

Kindly let us hear from you on an urgent basis.

Warmest Regards,
Sif NMIFH A

Legal Executive

For Raj Singh Shergill / Chia Aileen
Lee Shergill LLP

Advocates & Solicitors

{In association with Bajwa & Co)

Tel: 6535 1376

Fax: 6535 5362

111 Marth Bridge Road
#07-07 Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179008

*-*F*Pi*t'*'#iit!t!‘lk*t*'#!it*t*'

Internet Email Confidentiality

o - R

Important : This message is intended for the recipient(s) addressed above,

It may contain privileged and confidential information, If you are not the intended recipient(s), kindly natify the sender
immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. You must not read, copy, use, or disseminate
this communication in any form. Thank YO,

From: Loo, Kar Yong [mailto: 1 @ai
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:14 AM
To: siti@leeshergill.com

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLIS207L AND FT77064 ON 28/10/2017
Importance: High

Dear SirMadam,

Reminder for pra-repair survey.
Kindly response to the email balew whather agree to the appaintment of any of these motor Surveyors below as a single joint
expert.

Thank YLl

Best Regards,

Loo Kar Yong

AIG

Clair Adjuster |1, Singapore FNOL, Claims Cperations Auto

Shared Services - Malaysia | Global Business Senices

AlG Shared Senvices (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)

Menara WarldWide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 ext 101 2245 | Fax +603 27196150

karyong.loo@aig.com | www.aig.com

Plonned PTO: 20/11-28/11

https://securemail.aig.com/form postdir/safeformpost.aspx 14/11/2017



- Pre repair inspection request - FT7706A VS SLIS907L (OI) DOA 28/10/2017 Page 5 of 6

From: Chan, Yake Shi

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 2:31 PM

To: sitiEieeshergill.com

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-5Y; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yanag;
Loo, Kar Yong

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLIBS07L AND FT7706A ON 28/10/2017

Hi,
Amend subject title with DO& 28/10/2017
Thanks

From: Chan, Yoke Shi

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 2:22 PM

To: ‘siti@leeshergill com'

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-5Y; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang;
Loo, Kar Yong

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SL18907L AND FT7706A ON 28/9/2017

Without Prejudice

Your Reference s LSP/RSS/AI263/1 75
Our Reference : SLIS90TL
Dear Sir'Madam,

We refer to vour Notice of Accident of even date.

Weintend to conduet a pre-repair survey of thedamage to yourclient’s/your customer'svehiclejointly with your clientyour motor workshaop.
We propose to useone of themotor surveyors namesdin the attached list to conduet the jointpre-repair surveyas a single jointexpert:

Mame of Surveyor Company Name
Lim Kok Chong AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Kumar Uthaya AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Ken Wang AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid
Ricky Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Elson Teng AT Appraisal Pte Lid
Michael Cheong RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Mg You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Gua Qiang LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Adrian Ling LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Henry Ng LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd
Pohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Steven Foong LEK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd
Wei Jie LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
ta Chin Fook LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

https://securemail.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 14/11/2017



- Pre repair inspection request - FT7706A VS SLIS90TL (OI) DOA 28/10/2017 Page 6 of 6

Pleaselet us know withintwo (2)jworking days whether vouagree to theappointment of anyof these motor surveyors as a single joint
expert. You mayselect one or more of thelisted motor surveyors. We will bearthe costol thepre-repair survey carmied out by the single
Jointexpert,

Thank you,
Regards,

Yoke Shi @ Ashley

AlIG

Clasm Adjuster Il Singapore FNOL, Claims Operafions - Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Giobal Businesa Services

AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (B87151-0)

Menara Waridwide, Level 12 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012102

yokeshi chanf@aig. com (www @i com

et e ‘irus-frea. www avasloom

https://securemail.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 14/11/2017
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LEE ShErgi" LLP 111 North Bridge Road

#07-07 Peninsula Plaza

Advocates & Solicitors Singapare 170098
Tel: +65 6535 1376
Ra) Singh Sherglll LLE Hons (NUS) Chia Ailaen LLE Hans {MUS) Fax: +65 6535 5362
UBL:
Service of court documents by facs' e and/for email is not acceptad http:/ fwww.leeshergill.com
2 November 2017 IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd BY FAX & PDX
Motor Claums Department FAX NO, : GB35 7416
78 Shenton Way
#07-16 CHARTIS Building No. of page(s) including this page: 2 + encs
Singapore 078120 COur Reference: LSP/RSS/11263/17/si

Your Reference: SLJ 8907L

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FT 7706A & SLJ 8907L ALONG JUNCTION OF YISHUN AVENUE 7
& AVENUE 2 ON 28 OCTOBER 2017 AT 2350 HRS

We hereby give notice on behalf of the repairer — Dift Wheel Motor & Credit Pte Ltd and/ or the
owner of motorcycle registration no. FT 7706A that this motorcycle was involved in an acsident on
28 October 2017 with mator vehicla ragistration no, SLJ BOO7L the driver of which was insured
with AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd and caused the accident by negligent driving/ control/
management, A copy of the Traffic Police report filed is enclosed.

Take Motice that the motorcycle is available for purpose of pre-repair survey if you are so
mindad, at Dirt Whael Motor & Credit Pte Ltd premisas.

The repairer Is willing to agree on a Single Joint Expert if the property damage claim is
sattled directly and paid to the repairer, without prejudice to the cause of action for
personal injury,

Kindly liaise with our Ms Siti (siti@leeshergill.com) in respect of any inspection or survey.

Take Further Notice that in the event you fail to respond within 2 working days (excluding
Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays) of your receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to
carry out or waive a pre-repair survay, the workshop will in due course proceed to repair the
matoreycle and/ or have ft surveyed as they deem fit, without further notice and without prajudice
to the right to claim loss of use in accordance with the Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motar
Accident Cases,

Privileged/confidential information may be containgd in this letter and 15 intenced only for the use of the In association B
addrassea. If you are not the sddréssee. or perscn responsible for delivering to tha parsan addeesied, you with Bajwa & Co

rmay not copy 9 deliver this vo eryene else. If you recene this lettar by méstake, plaass nosify us immedistey &;
by telgphene and dasoray (has Thank YEU. (:



2ROV 2017/ TED (5:25

Lee Shergill LLF_’

Vdvocates & Solicitors

Ref : LSP/RSS/ 12637517/

YRUrs 11y

L

Emails : raji@leeshergil.com; aileeni@leeshergill. com
siti@leesherqill.com

oG Dirt Wheel Motor & Credit Pte Ltd
Blk 9004 Tampines Streat 93
#01-100
Singapore 528838
(Person to contact: Mr Eugene 6783 3063)

F.o0z/00R

By Fax Ho. 6788 1202 Only
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POLICE FORCE 2017 10282083

Police Station Of Ongin 202083
Yishun North N.P.C Report No. T/201710

31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827

Tel No: 1800-85299899

1ol 4

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - 5
DateTime ReportMade:  [VideReportNo: | Svawon D0 >
29/10/2017 19:51 = F/201710289/0011 - 108 — | ey
Informant's Particulars S MR— »
Mame of Informant Address: RE
LEE GEN MARCUS | APT BLK 81 BEDOK NORTH ROAD #08-304 SINGAPO ® 2
—— 460081 0 %
ID Type / ID No Contact No.. 8 :
NRIC NO / S9509382E Home/Office: Mobile: 83688855 __———
Nationality: ¥ | Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN == i
Sex: | Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male |22 11/03/1995 | Rider e =
Race: Language: [Institution / Scheo :
Chinese | English =
Occupation: Driving Licence Information: e =
SAF SPECIALIST Class: 2B,3 Date of ExpTTY: S

General Info Accident ; :
Type of Injury Drink DaterTime of Tyos e Koot
Bl Attended by Police Drive: Accident: X-Jun

ccident:
Mo 2
Location:

Junction of Road 1 and Road 2

YISHUN AVENUE 7

YISHUN AVENUE 2
traffic light junction of Yishun 7 and Yishun Avenue 2. —
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit: \
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume: J
Two Way Traffic Light - Working Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by \
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance: .
Yes 4
FT7706A Mntnrc}rcle KTM 2{10 EGS Orange Seriously \ 1
Damaged
SLJ8907L | Car MAZDA MAZDA 3 | Grey Slightly | 1
Damaged
"—-” T ] A e S e e P T
o & ;_l.u.l.--- L 5;&‘-' Voles HoLW i f-' "; s Rk ';'.','._;__-‘;_.:". ‘I-.L_‘ _.I: Ly i

Any Padestnan Invalved Nn
[ No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




SINGAPORE

POLICE FORCE
Police Station Of Origin: Ca g ot
Yishun North N.P.C A
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827 Report No, T/20171028/2083
Tel No: 1800-8529999
CONTINUATION OF REPORT
[ Ricker FiTa N PO Latss _—j
‘ Mo LEE GEN MARCUS IDNo. | 59509382E
| Related Vehicle | FT7706A (Motorcycle) Contact No,| 83686638
|
| Hospital/Clinic KHOO TECK PUAT HOSPITAL Class of Class: 23.3_
Driving Date of Expiry: NiL |
Licence & |
Expiry Date _________.—-1
Date Treatment | 29/10/2017 Date Discharge | 20/10/2017 —_4]
No_of Days granted Medical Leave | 14 Degree of Injury | Serious =
Name SOH ZHEN HUI ' IDNo. | SQHBE%D”#\
Related Vehicle | FT7706A (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 96441979
Hospital/Clinic | KHOO TECK PUAT HOSPITAL Classof | Class:NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NiL
Licence &
Expiry Date 1
Date Discharge | 29/10/2017 s

| Date Treatment | 29/10/2017
| No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03

Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.
On 28.10.2017 at about 2340hrs to 2350hrs, | was riding my motorcycle bearing registration plate number
FT 7706A with one pillion on board. | was travelling along Yishun Avenue 7 heading towards Gambas. |
was travelling along the third lane out of the four lanes along Yishun Avenue 7. As | was approaching the
traffic light junction of Yishun Avenue 7 and Yishun Avenue 2, the traffic light signal was green and | have

the right of way. Therefore, | continued my journey heading straight and as | get nearer to the stopping
line and crossed over, | saw a vehicle on the move from the opposite direction (Yishun Avenue 7) outside
the right turn pocket making a right tum. The vehicle was directly near me, therefore, | applied emergency

brake and swerved to the right to avoid collision, but it was unavoidable as the vehicle was too near. The
collision was from my front to the vehicle rear portion. Due to the impact, both me and my pillion flew off

from my motorcycle. The said vehicle moved off to the side and did not stay at the actual accident scene.

Thereafter, few other people who saw the accident came to assist me and my pilli :

side of the road and they assisted to call for the ambulance. While waiting *fo?f t?\;l:;bﬁzrrl“ngﬂ??aﬁ:;m

the driver of the vehicle who collided onto me. He is one Ranjit Singh S/O Mukhtiar singh, S 1-3123%20

Blk 116 Lengkong Tiga #08-183 S(410116) driving vehicle SLJ8907L (Mazda, grey in mlluur] | qf

what had happened that he did not wait for the oncoming vehicle, and he rapliad that a bus h; da!ked him

his view and he was unable to see my motorcycle, thus, the collision. The driver also brusha: mzll;?{k:dd
n

did not offer any helping hand when me and my pillion was lying down helplessly.

My father was alerted after the accident occurred and came down immedi :
onto me had removed his in-car camera and my father witnessed him ran?ut::xﬁl?: vehicle that colligey
am unsure if the traffic police managed to capture the accident details since he hadcamara. However, |
The said driver was also ignorant to what had happened and did not show any sign ;mtwad the data.
remorse towards



SINGAPORE

POLICE FORCE A

T/20171029/2083

dof4
Police Station Of Qrj in: G
Yishun North N.P.C ¥ Report No, T/20171029/20

31 Yishun Centra) g NGAPORE 768827

Tel No: 1800-8529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

i i i ident despite me

what he had caused. His actions were irresponsible and did not assist m; r';n t;:reaiﬂ;:hf-‘; was danaerous and
being the victim. His actions of not giving way to oncoming vehicles hea rlici o et Biocked by _awt ]
furthermore, | was riding on the third lane visible to oncoming vehicles T;i'rstraight]. B 16 the acc qenn114
vehicles on the first lane (turn right only) and second lane (turn rlghhtdanand left knee injury. | was give
suffered fracture on my right collarbone, abrasion on parts of my bo rj;ui&wad for surgery after mylrn i
days (29.11.2017 to 11.11.2017) of hospitalization leave and will be; o ihe et log and awe '-“?ES

lling has subside. My pillion suffered left ankle injury and bad a rad buan towed away to Tamp
:'T"FE? She was given 3 days of medical leave. My vehicle has already
bike shop (Dirt Wheel).

: ided onto me)
ehicle that colli :
three witnesses to the accident, one is Johnny {pass&ngﬂé '?:;':}EH“P_I 83381547. That is all.
Lr;?rseazrgaﬁu Kenneth (a jogger) HP:98259584 and Afiq (another dri
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2 et : Report No. T/20171028/2083

“Yishun Noth NP C
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827

Tel No 1800-8525099 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

sg._eft:h Plan
informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPDR_TANT.' Please attach a copy of your vehicle's insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a mﬂy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

;_dignature Of Officer Recording The Signature Of Informant;
/ I
Staff Sgt NUR AFIDA BINTE MO > | s
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 291072017 19:51
Officer In Charge Of Case: Clasgffication Of Case:
TP/ GIT/ = ;
Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LUI = %,
Contact No.: 65476423| | \
Authentication Stamp :

NP168




1212017 PARFICOE Rebata Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type

Singapore MRIC

Owner ID 37672
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. FT7706A
Vehicle to be Exported Mo

Intended De-registration Date 21 Now 2017
Vehicle Make K.T.M.
Vehicle Model 200 EGS
Primary Colour Orange
Manufacturing Year 2001

Engine No. 152309272
Chassis Mo. VBKGS5A2011M209104
Maximum Power Qutput =

Open Market Value $6,002.00
Original Registration Date 15 Aug 2001
First Registration Date 15 Aug 2001
Transfer Count 17

Actual ARF Paid $901.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -

PARF Rebate Amount $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 31 Mar 2020

COE Category D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years) 10

PQP Paid £BA4.00

COE Rebate Amount $220.00

Total Rebate Amount $220.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Nov 2017

OK

hitps:/ivrt.lta.gov.sa/ita’vrllaction/enguireRebateByPublicBeforeDaraglnput ?FLUNGC TION_ID=FO304008TT

1M1



" Vekicle Details
Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Make / Model:

Primary Colour:

Year of Manufacture:
Maximum Laden Weight:
Unladen Weight:

No. Of Axles:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Engine Capacity:
Maximum Power Qutput:
|U Label No..

Propellant:

Passenger Capacity:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Open Markel Value:
Additional Registration Fee Rate:
Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
Minimum PARF Benefit:
COE No.:

COE Category:

COE Expiry Date:

Quota Premium (QP):
PQP Paid:

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility:

QP during COE Bidding Exercise:

CO2 Emission:

Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
Scrambler

K.TM. {200 EGS
Orange

2001

0 kg

0 kg

0

152309272
VBKGSAZ2011M209106
193.cc

714291507

Petrol

1

15 Aug 2001

15 Aug 2001
$6,002.00

15.00 %

$801.00

No
2001040106000555D
D - Motorcycle

31 Mar 2020
$1,055.00

$884.00

No

$1.055.00

( Previous ) (0K )



112172017 KTM EGS 200, Motorbikes, Maotorbikes for Sale, Class 2B £ Carousel

«~ BLACK FRIDAY
$\UBASE CHAR

¢ Class 28 |/categories/motorbikes- 108/ motarbikes-for-sale- 1592/ class-2b-15951

o
4

b
GE

KTM EGS 200

& faitaccompli [Mfaitaccomplif)

W 554,000

¢ Singapore

RS
B

EiEAH

PR (Nogin?nest=/inbox/new/137557225/) w49

BIAE T

m [tz pinterest com/pin‘cramo/bution?
b= g CLEAWH-
2E url=h#psda 3AIF L Foarcuesell com %2 Fo %2 Fim-
|YE-
209-
137557225%2F %IFrefiIDsearchi26red. quenyiDkm % 2520200% 252 0e0s %2 fral_nberners 1D % I53F soarh % 28 2F procucts % 28 2 Fia 28 3F quany% 25 30 kim s 25 2520200525 25
dona 20t 20ldeal%20Mators. Monthhy3e208envicin gt 2Ddone %2081 20kus Labls % S0AKS 2 0HUA % 200Malors % 2 in S0 YishunBraaap i M s B4 3025 % M resh®h20a5% 20avar. Dide
kg %2 Dundar 2 0my o B 2o tviewing, S20NRgaliable 320N 20INing 20N ough % 205 eling %2 0ta%: SR 0a% 2024 % 20Pass% 20k0% 2mah S 20801%;

https:/icarousall com/p/kim-egs-200-137557 225/ ref=saarchi&rel_query=kim%:20200%20egs&rel_refarrer=%2Fsearch%2F products % 2F % 3Fquer.., 1/2



11/21/2017 K.TW EGS 200, Motorbikes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 2B {ECarousell

KTM EGS 200

COE April 2020
Multiple items re-done at ldeal Motors
Monthly servicing done at trustable Ah Hua Mators In Yishun

Braaap still as fresh as ever.
Didr't bring her for dirt-biking under my care.

PM for viewing, Negaotiabie, Mot trading though. Selling to get a 2A. Pass liap mah, But would still miss this beast for smoking any other bike for

10 lampposts after any red light.
Make: KTM

Bike Type: Scramibler

z8AN
’i‘ i1

¢ Singapore

HEF2o7ENRLE

BExR@m
Syazwan Rasidi
s &0 O
{faitaccompli
Ri# AN ES

Cbri5r Honda Phantom TA150

552800 o - 532.200 1w
juliannaxs Jpprenlic..,
@ 2 /| BHH0 = @ 53 HEW

[Juliansaxx) {fappranticesg)

https:icarousell.comip/kim-egs-200-137 557225/ Fref=search&ral_query=kim%20200%20agsérel referer=%2Fsearchy2F productsZF%3Fquer,.. 213
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Drirt ;"Jhaﬂ Mnlu; & Credit
9004 Tampines Street 93, #01-100
Singapore 528838

Damage Report / Pro Fomma Invoice
Date: 03-Now-17

Invoice No. 0311201702

Description Unit Per Pc (SGD) Total (SGD)
Replacement of Parts

Front Fork Right + Left (Bent) A NiA MIA,
Front Fork Set (200 EXC 2005) 1 5.415.00 5.415.00
Top Triple Clamp (200 EXC 2005) 1 233.00 233.00
Bottamn Triple Clamp (200 EXC 2005) 1 233.00 233.00
Steering Stem Meedle Bearing 2 58.00 116.00
Steering Stem Lower Seal 1 27.00 27.00
Stearing Stem Upper Seal 1 12.00 12.00
Front Fender (Broken) 1 70.00 70.00
Exhaust Pipe (Smashed) 1 633.00 633.00
Header O-ring (Deformed) 2 8.00 16.00
Muffler (Bant) M MiA MA,
Muffler (200 EXC 2005) 1 583.00 593.00
Handbrake Cover (Scratched) 1 33.00 33.00
Handbrake Lever (Scratched) 1 B2.00 82.00
Speedometer (Missing) NiA N/A, Ni&
Speedometer (200 EXC 2005) 1 504.00 504.00
Speedometer Bracket (200 EXC 2005) 1 10.00 10.00
Wiring Harness (200 EXC 2005) 1 202.00 202.00
Front Wheel CPL (Out-of-True) 1 1,310.00 1,310.00
Front Wheel Axle (Out-of-True) 1 112.00 112.00
Additionals

Labhour for Repairs of Parts 1 500.00 500.00
Survey/Storage/Administrative Feas 1 380.00 480.00

q/672 let]

euge nL .

Grand Total: 10.584.00



B30/2018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...{Fending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Notified |Est Submil Ad) Assigned |Ad) Bpt | Ad) Submitted

[ins Auth'ed Status
{A 1 , My
. [15 Mov 2017 14 Mow 2017 '$$0.00 'S%$0.00 | Pﬂl‘ldll‘lg 'l'anuruqr
Main, | 36:00 £9:00 | Edit Estimates | | view Rpt | ' Report
|_EotReg | _Edit Ad) Ro | i . Cancel Case | .
[ Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All |

| | CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]

E msured Lion City Rentalsml.td Co. Fteg ‘No.: NA

: |Main
_Cla!mant:

Vehicle Reg. | ' . | 28/10/2017 00:00 - :59
[ No.: |RELSOBR B Date of LoSS: | 1194 Monthe and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
| |Claim Type: TP/ 42334131235{3 :"‘é’:‘;"ﬁ”}*r 0599555159 (Comprehensive)
b i'u"ehicle Reg. ' Pali
LTS SLIS907L oy e
8 | (Insured): | [Claimant):

[
[
[ E:-c-::e-ss i

Repalrer :nirt Wheel Moter Trading (HQ) Glk 500 9004 Tampmes Street 93, #01-100, 528838 Tampines - Tel: 67833063

IInsurer' AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .., [Handled by Tan, Wilson-KL] |
| Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 23/11/2017] |
| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED )
| |+ AIG_SG (15/11/2017); Request To Upload TP GIA Report

View All | | Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE!

Due Dalte Priority Typa Task Group Subject Handler Ansigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https:/'singapare.merimen.comiclaims/index. cimfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=657252extid=256507ACFID=3966191... 12



Br3lv2018 Mearimen e-Claims

hittps:/{singapare.merimen.comiclaims/index cimusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=657252&exlid=2565878CFID=3%66191... 22



8/30/2018

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FT7706A (42834131285G)
[SLI8907L]
™

Oct 28 2017 12:00AM
[Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd]
Dirt Wheel Motor Trading

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter i Upload Video | _Upload Audio |

A.ssesiment Reports

Mo
1

Mo
1
2

|3

TE;_-;A_'-::-

R RET

10
11

12

13
14

I- nalized On

15/11/17 15:40

Phntnsf.l;n-anes
| Relabel/Reorder

DG.-"D?HE 09:21

.l\Tﬁ .'-1. s F' 1 |I"|r Insur: Ance Pte,

Accident Statement

From:SC - Reg. Mo: SLIB907L, Claimant: LCRF FTE LTD

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid (HQ)

Earural '.I'llw

I]E.I‘D?.lrlﬂ 09:21
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-Dﬁ,m?,-r 18 09:21
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hitps:/isingapore.merimen.comiclaims/index cim Husebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewddomainid=1&corole=4%objid=657 252 &exlid=2565974& ..
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B/30/f2018 Marimaen e-Claims

Assessment Reports 1 perpage v @
-r-.l_:;._ Finalized On [a1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG) !ThumhnaiI‘Print
32 06/07/1809:21  General View © loadirc | W
33 | D6/07/18 D9:21 General View € | wadws | ¥
34 |06/07/18 D9:21 General View © | Loadirc | ¥ |
'35 06/07/1809:21  General View © | adic | ¥ |
36 06/07/1809:21  General View © | Ladirc | @

, tl  |Eemerey = = L2
Documentation 1 per page v @ !
NG :R:lat:elfnearder_ f|.m< Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) N B - o _I B .Thun:ni;:QI_I Pr!n.t-
1 30/08/18 11:07 TP POLICE REPORT _ - | @ | wadeor |

2 |30/08/18 14:02  LTA REBATE _ - € | Load POF

Documents Checklist
' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST o Reset | Save | Print |

There are no document checklists Eﬁﬂgured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Mobte: Remarks are privabe unless you $haw IE to other parties.

https:.f.-'singapure.marlmen.cmrﬂdaimsﬁndex.cirn?fusabnx=MTRdnc&ﬁ.nsaaﬂinn=dsp‘dowiﬂw&ﬂnmaInicl=1&mrﬂhﬂ&ub}id=ﬁﬁ?252&axtid=25559?&... 2/2



8302018 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne:1sseorrosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ILCRITOZ21710/GABS2

Data: A0/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd. Palicy No: 0999995159
ﬁ":if“““‘ Vehicle 177084 Insured Vehicle No:  SLJB9O7L
Date of Loss: 28/10/2017 Nature of Claim: TP Claim Mo: 428341312856
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF WEHICLE
Reqg No: FTTT06A
Make & Model: KTM 200 EGS, 193cc (M) Engine No: 152308272
Reg. Date: 15/08/2001 (Man. Year: 2001) Chassis No: VBKGSAZ011M209106
Colour: Orange Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 193 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MFA
Sum Insured {S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Poor  Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yeas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; No  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: T70-17 Rear Tyre Size: 140/70-17
Front Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli & mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14112017
Dirt Wheel Motor Trading (HQ)
Date Inspected: 14/11/2017  Inspected At Blk 9004 Tampines Street 93, #01-100
Singapore 528838
Estimated Period of Repair; 0.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE: Thiz report reprezents our findings al the time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been carned oul to the best of aur knowledge and abiily bul
any other Nability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded,

https:fisingapore. merimen.comiclaimsfindex.cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=6572528exlid=25659T&CFID=396619134C... 1/



B/30/2018 Adjuster Report

MARKET VALUE : £3,500.00 (estimate)
LT2 REIMBURSEMENT VALUE : $220.00
NETT VALUE : $3,280.00

IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE, THE VEHICLE IS5 UNECONOMICAL TO BE REPAIRED.

https://singapore. merimen.comiclaimsindex cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=6572528extid=25659T&CFID=386619134C... 24



B/30/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Thare are no new parts selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/'singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index.cimfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=657252&exlid=25659T74CFID=396619134C... 34



Bra02018

Adjuster Reporl
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thare are no new miscellaneocus tems selecied,
Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps:/'singapore. merimen.comiclaimsiindex cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=657 252 &extid=25659T&CFID=396619134C... 4/4



